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Jack Venrick

From: Jack Venrick [jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:50 PM
Subject: Alex Jones - Hour 2 he will break the biggest covid news yet 

bcc: My Friends & Family 
Group 1, Group 2, Group 3, Group 4, Group 5, Group 6, Group 7, Group 8, Group 9, Group 10, Group 11 

 

 

1. https://t.me/ElectionHQ2024/11522 - Sept. 9, 2024 

 Capt. Keshel’s 2024 Election HQ 

 

2. The COVID Taking Update 

 https://www.infowars.com/posts/saturday-emergency-broadcast-alex-jones-will-be-

taking-your-questions-in-ama-format-in-first-hour-in-hour-2-he-will-break-the-biggest-

covid-news-yet-must-watch 

 

 https://www.infowars.com/posts/video-trump-declares-war-on-deep-state-censors-

pledges-to-sign-executive-order-outlawing-the-ministry-of-truth 

 

 

Link above to view and read.  

 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2024 

 

PROFESSOR WEINSTEIN Interview with Alex – Jack short notes 

 HUGE BREAKING NEWS - COVID VAXING KILLS THE IMMUNE SYSTEM FOR 2 OR MORE  

SHOTS WHICH TRIGGERS IgG4 MESSAGE FOR IMMUNE SYSTEM TO TURN ITSELF DOWN, 

I.E. MORE COVID VAXING LESS IMMUNE SYSTEM. 

 MORE SUMMER COLDS, PEOPLE ARE MUCH MORE SUSCETIBLE WHY ARE WE NOT 

QUESTIONING THE QUESTIONS 

 IS THIS A SELF INFLICTED WOUND? 

 FAUCCI HAS HAD 6 SHOTS HE SAYS. IF YOU CAN BELIEVE WHAT HE SAYS? 

 EASTERN WEST NILE VIRUS OUTBREAK INCREASING, NORMAL YEAR IS 7 DIAGONSED 

CASES, CREATING VULNERABILITY, LOCK DOWNS.  

 DUAL USE BIO WEAPONS RESEARCH 

 GAIN OF FUNCTION RESEARCH = NON SENSE STORY NOT COERENT 

 VACCINES ARE BIO WEAPONS BECAUSE IT  INCLUDES SPIKED PROTEINS 

 IgG4 is connected to the spike protein 

 How can you deliver a bio weapon to your enemy so it does not harm your population? 
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 They have created vulnerability in the populations to make immune system to stand 

down. 

 China & Russia did not take the shot and our gvt can propose any new virus so your 

body cannot defend itself. 

 i.e. the Western world immune system is turned down which will potentionally kill you. 

 A group of virologist, chief scientist, etc. studies confirming this data. 

 This was found in 2021 that the vaxing turns off your immune system. 

 Alex Jones had dinner with this scientist to taking this testimony. 

 Moderna vaxing is 3x stronger - #18  highest revenue Rx company 

 

 

Jack 

www.freedomforallseasons.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 


